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RE: Bernard Madoff 4/4/2001 5:27:53 PM
From: Kazon, Leslie Sersonal Priva

I am going to have to leave soon, so I’ll stop by tomorrow.

—--Original Message—---
From: Sadwin, Sandy R.
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2001 4:52 PM
To: Kazon, Leslie
' Subject: RE: Bernard Madoff

Let me know when you're free.

Personal Privacy

From: Kazon, Leslie

Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2001 3:43 PM

To: Sadwin, Sandy R.

Subject: Bernard Madoff

The IA people have been checking and Madoff does not appear to be registered as
anIA or IC. So I would like to take a look at a copy of the most recent exam report
for the BD, Bernard L. Madoff Investment Securities, LLC, when you get the
chance. Thanks.

Leslie Kazon

NERO

Personal Privacy
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